Amadi, Eric A - DNR

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi Mike (Noel):

Amadi, Eric A - DNR

Wednesday, December 1, 2021 5:31 PM

Noel, Mike

Fassbender, Judy L - DNR; Norman, Michele R - DNR; Nelson, William J - DNR; Slenska,
Mike (Pittsburgh) USA; MThimke@foley.com; Kamp, Tressie K - DOJ; Motl, Bradley J -
DOJ; McChesney, Charles (Pittsburgh) USA; Eric M. McLeod

(Eric. McLeod@huschblackwell.com); Larry Haskin (Ihaskin@haskinkarls.com);
msullivan@water.oak-creek.wi.us; Philpotts, Brett H (Pittsburgh) USA; Hon, David F -
DNR; Alessi, Timothy G - DNR; mkellogg-5524@connell-Ip.com; Julie A Zimdars;
Bollinger, Mike W (Pittsburgh) USA; Haag, Christine T - DNR; Lewandowski, Richard
RE: Request for Review Fees: Revised RAOR and Revised IAWP - Former Koppers Tar
Plant & Wabash Alloys (BRRTS #: 02-41-553761) and City of Oak Creek Utility Corridor
Lot 1 (BRRTS #: 02-41-561425), Oak Creek, WI.

DNR is not in receipt of the required technical assistance review fees for the revised RAOR and revised IAWP. See DNR’s
letter dated October 19, 2021 stating the following (emphasis added):

As Beazer is no longer paying a VPLE rate for DNR review, the DNR directs you to submit all submittals with
appropriate review fees under the authority of Wis. Adm. Code § NR 728.06. All applicable submittals require
fees in accordance with Wis. Adm. Code ch. NR 749 and all schedules should incorporate appropriate DNR
review times as specified in applicable provisions of chs. NR 700-799. Failing to account for these requirements
extends your violation of Wis. Stat. § 292.11(3) for failing to restore the environment and minimize harmful

effects.

To ensure consistency, DNR directs you submit your RAOR incorporating these comments by November 19, 2021
with the appropriate fee. DNR will not review the submittals until receiving the required Wis. Adm. Code ch. 749

fee.

Please address this as soon as possible.

Thanks.

Eric

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Eric Amadi
Phone: (414) 405-0752
eric.amadi@wisconsin.gov

From: Noel, Mike <Mike.Noel@tetratech.com>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 6:18 AM

To: Amadi, Eric A - DNR <Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Fassbender, Judy L - DNR <Judy.Fassbender@wisconsin.gov>; Norman, Michele R - DNR

1



<Michele.Norman@wisconsin.gov>; Nelson, William J - DNR <William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>; Slenska, Mike
(Pittsburgh) USA <mike.slenska@trmi.biz>; MThimke@foley.com; Kamp, Tressie K - DOJ <KampTK@doj.state.wi.us>;
Motl, Bradley J - DOJ <motlbj@doj.state.wi.us>; McChesney, Charles (Pittsburgh) USA <Charles.McChesney@TRMI.Biz>;
Eric M. McLeod (Eric.McLeod@huschblackwell.com) <Eric.McLeod@huschblackwell.com>; Larry Haskin
(Ihaskin@haskinkarls.com) <lhaskin@haskinkarls.com>; msullivan@water.oak-creek.wi.us; Philpotts, Brett H (Pittsburgh)
USA <Brett.Philpotts@trmi.biz>; Hon, David F - DNR <David.Hon@wisconsin.gov>; Alessi, Timothy G - DNR
<timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov>; mkellogg-5524@connell-Ip.com; Julie A Zimdars <Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com>;
Bollinger, Mike W (Pittsburgh) USA <Mike.Bollinger@TRMI.Biz>; Haag, Christine T - DNR
<Christine.Haag@wisconsin.gov>; Lewandowski, Richard <Richard.Lewandowski@huschblackwell.com>; Noel, Mike
<Mike.Noel@tetratech.com>

Subject: Revised RAOR - Former Koppers Tar Plant & Wabash Alloys (BRRTS #: 02-41-553761) and City of Oak Creek
Utility Corridor Lot 1 (BRRTS #: 02-41-561425), Oak Creek, WI.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Eric—

On behalf of Beazer, attached is the Revised Remedial Action Options Report for the Former Koppers Tar Plant and
Wabash Alloys Site. An electronic copy has also been uploaded to the WDNR's portal.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Michael R. Noel, PG | Vice President, Principal Hydrogeologist
Direct: (262) 207-3456 | Main: (262) 792-1282 | Mobile (262) 853-4983 | Fax (262) 792-1310 | mike.noel@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Leading with Science®
175 N Corporate Drive, Suite 100 | Brookfield, WI 53045 | www.tetratech.com

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this

communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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